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Corr 6 – 1/1 

18 February 2022 

To : All Applicants 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

JTC21T0092 – JURONG ISLAND RENEWABLE ENERGY REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

CORRIGENDUM NO. 6 

1. Applicants shall note that the Clarification No. 5 is attached as Appendix 1 in this Cover
Letter.

Yours faithfully, 

Tan Chee Kiat 
Director 
Future of Building & Infrastructure Division  
<This is an electronic document. No signature is required> 
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Corrigendum No. 6 

 
S/N  Query Response 

1  Given that funding is on reimbursement 
basis, assuming after Front End Engineering 
Design (FEED) study is completed, the team 
decides not to proceed with the 
EPC/installation of the demo (if FEED 
results show that regulatory hurdles cannot 
be overcome or costs become prohibitive 
due to challenges that arise during FEED 
stage), will the RFP team clawback the 
funds that were already disbursed for FEED 
if the project is aborted subsequently? 

As stipulated under para 4.2 of the Information 
Letter, a project milestone-based funding scheme 
will be applied for awarded projects under the 
JIRFP, with fund disbursements to be made only 
upon the completion of each project milestone by 
the Awardee in accordance with the agreed 
timeline and requirements, to the satisfaction of 
EMA and JTC. Disbursed funds will not be clawed 
back. 

2  After FEED is completed, if the EPC cost 
estimate increases (due to additional 
requirements identified during FEED stage), 
will JTC-EMA be open to increase the 
funding amount subsequently, given that 
Project Costs have increased? 

The total awarded funding amount should not 
change. Post-award, any request to vire funding 
from one budget category to another would be 
subject to EMA’s and JTC’s approval at their 
discretion.  

3  Can you kindly clarify what is required for 
"Latest ACRA details" item in the document 
submission? Is it a Business Profile or 
Certified Business Profile, or only UEN? 

Applicants will need to submit their latest ARCA’s 
business profile.  

4  Is a stamp required on the financial health 
declaration forms since they are not 
submitted through GeBIZ? Or only 
signature is enough for this submission? 

Digital signatures (e.g. Adobe Acrobat Reader’s “Fill 
& Sign” function) are sufficient for the financial 
health declaration forms. 

  Development Stage-Prototype/Submission 
Requirements  
Scope: Applicant has developed a Proof-of-
Concept (POC) solution and seeks the 
development of prototype for industry 
demonstration.  
We request if you can kindly elaborate on 
the documents/proof to be submitted along 
with RFP to showcase the POC solution 
developed by the Applicant. 
 

 Development Stage-
Demonstration/Submission Requirements  

Applicants should assess and indicate the 
developmental stage of their proposal based on the 
guidelines provided in the Information Letter.  
 
To support their application, Applicants should 
provide details relating to the POC and/or 
Prototype, which include but not limiting to, 
conceptual design/drawings, pictures of 
prototypes, and operational data and findings.      
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Corrigendum No. 6 

S/N  Query Response 

Scope: Applicant has developed a 
Prototype.  
We request if you can kindly elaborate on 
the documents/proof to be submitted along 
with RFP to showcase the Prototype 
developed by the Applicant. 

  In reference to Corrigendum 2 on "Post 
Project Arrangements", we have noted that 
Item 26 IP Arrangements indicated "JTC 
and the awardee will co-own foreground 
IP developed through the project."  
 
If JTC co-owns the IP, and should the 
awardee want to transfer, or license IP, 
what are the restrictions, rights and/or 
obligations for the awardee? 
 

The Collaborator shall be entitled, by itself or its 
agents, to deal with and dispose of the Foreground 
IP and its title, rights and interests therein (including 
assignment of, granting of licences, sub-licences to 
third parties and commercialisation of the 
Foreground IP) subject to the following terms and 
conditions:  
 

(a) prior written consent of JTC (such consent 
not to be unreasonably withheld) must be 
obtained;  

(b) JTC shall be entitled to a right of first 
refusal in the event the Collaborator 
intends to assign the Foreground IP to a 
third party. 

 
  As a newly formed spinoff, we do not have 

any formal declarations of revenue yet. Is it 
fine to put 0 revenue as a start, without 
raising any flags? (based on our 
projections, we are expecting to start 
revenue generation from our commercial 
business lines within 2022.) 

Yes, it is fine.  
 
However, you might wish to elaborate more on 
your company’s technology and technical track 
records, if any. 
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